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Addendum No. 3 

RFP No. 23-08 
INFORMATIONAL TECHNOLOGY/ACCOUNTING PROJECT MANAGER FOR 

ROCKDALE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

May 15, 2023 

RFP #23-08 is hereby amended as follows:  

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers:

A. Question: Is this a re-compete RFP? If yes, could you please share the name of Current Suppliers
(who are currently providing services to Agency)?

Answer: None This is not a re-bid RFP. 

B. Question: Could you please share current Supplier’s pricing and Proposals?

Answer: None There is not a current provider of these services. 

C. Question: When the existing contract was started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of the
current contract since inception?

Answer: N/A 

D. Question: How may resources are currently engaged in the current contract?

Answer: N/A None 

E. Question: Can you please share the no. of positions served in previous years under this contract?

Answer: None N/A 

F. Question: Can you please share the amount of business each vendor did under this contract in
previous years?

Answer: None. N/A 
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G. Question: What will be the estimated annual budget for this project? 

 
Answer: Undetermined at this time.  

 
H. What is the anticipated duration of the project? 

 
Answer: There will be multiple projects. The contract will be for one year with option to renew 
one additional one year period.  

 
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 

 
3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 
inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 10 of this RFP.    

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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